

To all members of Bradwell Parish Council, you are hereby **summoned** to attend the next Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday 07 April 2025 at 7.00pm** at the **Heelands Meeting Place** at 21 Glovers Lane, MK13 7LW.

Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

Philip Farquharson, Clerk

They For in

AGENDA

FC160/25 Apologies: To receive and approve apologies from members unable to attend the meeting.

FC161/25 Declaration of interests: Councillors to declare any personal or pecuniary interest they may have in respect of any items on the agenda.

FC162/25 Public participation: For any resident of the Parish to raise any issue, petition, question or concern (10 minutes or by consent of the Chair).

FC163/25 Minutes of the March Full Council Meeting: To approve as an accurate record Minutes of the Meeting held on 03 March 2025 (see paperwork pages 1-3).

FC164/25 Payments: To note bank balance of £32,012, savings account balance of £15,174 (as at 19 March 2025), and approve monthly schedule of payments (page 4).

FC165/25 Policies, **risk assessment and asset register**: To consider re-adoption of the asset register and risk register, and all existing policy documents as follows:

- Financial regulations
- Code of conduct
- Standing Orders
- Data protection policy
- Disciplinary and grievance policy
- Document retention policy
- Equality policy
- Freedom of information publication scheme
- Investment policy
- Lone working policy
- OH and Safety policy
- Reserves policy
- Sickness and absence
- Training and development policy

- Privacy policy
- CCTV policy
- Advertising social media and promotions policy
- Anti-bullying policy
- Complaints policy

FC166/25 Replacement bench on Providence Place in Bradwell: To consider petitioning MKCC to permit the Parish Council to replace the bench at Parish Council expense of under £1,200 (see images of bench, page 6).

FC167/25 Heelands Wood Corner Play Area: To consider approving the design and supporting the application to Milton Keynes City Council (MKCC) for £200,000 s106 funding from the Suffolk Punch towards it (see pages 7-21).

FC168/25 The Barn on Primrose Road planning application 22/02358/CLUP: To consider supporting a complaint to the Ombudsman and Milton Keynes City Council on this planning application (see pages 22-42).

FC169/25 Litter picking in the Parish: To consider contacting schools and community groups and offer to donate litter picking equipment to facilitate community litter picks (equipment up to the value of £1,000).

FC170/25 Sieve MK s106 application request for support: To consider supporting Sieve MK in their application for s106 Suffolk Punch funding application to MKCC

FC171/25 Grant application: To consider the request for £1,500 from the YMCA (see pages 43-46).

FC172/25 Grant application: To consider the request for £200 from Friends of Conniburrow and Pebbles Family Centre (pages 47-50).

FC173/25 Planning Applications: Councillors to consider making representation to MKCC on planning applications (pages 51-85):

- a) Application Number: PLN/2025/0431 Householder planning permission Location: 7 OVEREND CLOSE, BRADWELL, MILTON KEYNES, MK13 9EJ
- b) Application Number: PLN/2025/0378 Householder planning permission Location: 2 NURSERY GARDENS, BRADWELL, MILTON KEYNES, MK13 9HU
- c) Application Number: PLN/2025/0617 Proposal: The removal of Cedar (T2) at 3 VICARAGE GARDENS, BRADWELL, MILTON KEYNES, MK13 9AY.
- d) Application: PLN/2025/0615 Proposal: The proposed removal of Cherry (T1) at 9 ALEXANDRA COURT, BRADWELL, MILTON KEYNES, MK13 9AH.

Date and time of next meeting: Monday 12 May 2025 at 7:00pm at the Heelands Meeting Place.